Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Shyam Telecom Inc., FCC ID: S3CR20-1900, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6921, Notice#1

----- Original Message-----

From: W Li [mailto:weili@ac-lab.com]

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 3:18 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: Shyam Telecom Inc., FCC ID: S3CR20-1900, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6921, Notice#1

Hi, Helen.
Thanks.

For Q1: Seerevised manual.
For Q2: Will confirm with Client. On page 11, there is a number for 7dBi on directional antenna gain. Page 32 may be

For Q3: Please see the partlist .
Regards,

Wel

----- Origina Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 10:45 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Shyam Telecom Inc., FCC ID: S3CR20-1900, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T6921, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual indicates R20 can be operating in multiple bands, but this filing only addresses
1900MHz PCS band. If the user manual will be used for multiple FCC filings, please indicate clearly the FCC IDs
associated with each band. Otherwise the manual is not good for thisfiling.

Question #2: The user manual (page 32 of 42) indicates Server Antenna Gain 10 dBi, but the MPE calculation in the
filing is calcuated based on Server Antenna Gain 7 dBi. Please update the MPE.

Question #3: The request for confidentiality letter indicates Parts List, and Tuning test procedure should be kept
confidential. However these two documents are not submitted.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.

6/22/2007



